
To: Board of Education 
 
From: Jerri Kemble, assistant superintendent, educational programs & technology, ext. 2755 

Keith Wilson, principal, Lawrence Virtual School, ext. 4889 
 
RE: FLVS Global School Curriculum Overage – Lawrence Virtual School 
 
Date: May 19, 2016 
 
 
Background: 
Lawrence Virtual School’s (LVS’s) Kdg-12th grade curriculum is provided via a menu of 
vendors in accordance with strength of content and delivery, parent/student need and 
cost/return on investment. As we seek to strengthen our portfolio of options for families 
and maximize resources, LVS received approval from the Board of Education in July 
2015 to enter into an agreement with FLVS (Florida Virtual School) Global to enhance its 
course offerings and service to its families. 
 
Rationale: 
LVS utilized FLVS Global over the past school year with great response to their course 
offerings by our families. There were courses offered through FLVS Global that were 
created by third party vendors for which extra charges were incurred. These courses 
were necessary to meet graduation requirements and to help LVS maintain NCAA 
accreditation; thus, there are overage charges due FLVS Global. 
 
Recommendation: 
Administration recommends board approval for the overage charges for 804 Hosted per 
Enrollment Overages at $95 per enrollment for a total of $76,380. 
 

Account Number – 1810007235-56530 
 
Motion: 
“I move the Board of Education approve the payment of overage charges to FLVS 
Global School at a total cost of $76,380.” 


